Brierley	Great Houghton	G	rimethorpe	She	afton
MEETING NOTES					
Meeting Title:	North East Ward Allian	се			
Date & Time:	Monday, 22 January 20)24 (11ai	m – 1pm)		
Location:	Bow Street Offices, Cu	dworth,			
Chair:	Cllr Ashley Peace				
Minutes:	Gill Holland (Secretary))			
Attendee's:			Apologies:		
Paul Archer, Cllr Ruth Booker, Brenda Doyle, Cllr Jeff Ennis, Darryl Hand (CDO), Allan Hampson, Gill Holland, Linda Knight, Cllr Ashley Peace, Deborah Pearson, Ann Skelton, Elsie Smith				ison,	
	Discussion Points:			Action / Decision:	Who By:
1. Welcome and Introductions					
The Chair welcomed	everyone and opened the me	eting.			
2. Apologies					
Apologies were received from Deborah Hanson, Peter Makinson and Rev Christine Moorey.					
3. Pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests					
Councillor Ruth Booker and Linda Knight both expressed an interest in the Shafton Playworks and Shafton Parish Council Ward Alliance Funding Applications and left the meeting during the discussion of these items.					
4. Minutes of th	e previous meeting and mat	ters aris	ing		
4.1 Hanging Basket	s – Update				
The tender process has been completed and KMO Ltd has been awarded the contract for the provision of hanging baskets across the Borough.					

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton		
Shafton Parish Co	The CDO has met with both the Grimethorpe Residents Group and Shafton Parish Council to outline the new provision in detail. Both groups have decided to remain with their current provider.				
The hanging bask Ward Alliance and sponsorship of the beginning of Febr agreed that the W Brierley and the C hanging baskets of to submit orders to					
5	ng Baskets are as follows: ket with a plaque, £110.00 for a b	asket without and £55			
4.2 Ward Alliance	e Bank Account – Update				
	The bank account is now set up with Nat West and will be valuable when applying for small pots of independent funding.				
4.3 Other Matters	s Arising				
Sloppy Slippers					
which has been ri that the Sloppy SI events such as M CDO has costed t approximately 20 village. The CDO	y about the Sloppy Slipper project ngfenced for events in the four lo- lipper projects for each village will ore Money in your Pocket/Winter the slippers at £13 per pair which pairs of slippers would be availab will follow up with the company p information at the next meeting.	calities. It is planned be included in other Warmth events. The would mean that ble for exchange per			
Ongoing involve Shafton	ment with Students from Outwo	ood Academy,			
Alliance Meetings invited to participa	d that it is the intention to continue at Outwood Academy, Shafton a ate. The CDO advised that he co n groups of students involved in th	nd students will be ntinues to meet			

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton		
5. Ward Allia	nce Funding Applications				
5.1 Playworks Sl	hafton CIC				
The following issu	les were raised during discussior	ı.			
	ed that there is no HAF provision application is rejected the project				
Queries were raised about the 30 children nominated for the nursery places and noted that it appears it will be the same children attending for the week. It was queried whether we would in essence be providing free half-term childcare for children who already attend the nursery. It was also outlined that a lot of those vulnerable children targeted will already have childcare provision in place.					
	Playworks are requesting a large amount of money the majority of which is going towards paying nursery workers.				
Although describe villages. Historica and will mainly be	nany families to travel				
Due to the consid rejected the fundi					
5.2 Pins & Needles, Shafton					
It was agreed that this is a good, supportive community group which supports social activity and promotes good mental health.					
The following issues were raised during discussion:					
The group have received £1099.9 they returned £34					
There is a questic and nothing in the towards the susta					
Members felt that	pes not describe any plans for ma the equipment would be an enha piece of equipment without whic	ancement to the group			

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Sho	afton
	so queried whether there are other and the source of the group.	er ways for patterns to		
	discussed above, Members agre ked that the CDO offer his suppo			
5.3 Bowling Gree	en, Shafton Parish Council			
	n Parish Council have recently re ect which did not take place.	turned £750 for the		
bowling green. Th	funding for some urgent 'TLC' fo e green itself is in pristine conditi Il be involved in maintaining and s	on. The Community		
Council for the upl this request would twice' for the upke	that Shafton residents pay annua keep and maintenance of commu effectively mean that Shafton re ep of one of their community ass ng green pay fees to use the facil	inity assets. Funding sidents are 'paying ets. Additionally,		
Due to the issue d application.	iscussed above Members agreed	d to reject the funding		
5.4 NEWA Hangir	ng Baskets			
9	to have a NE Ward Alliance spon villages and for £600 to be ringfe	5 5		
space available fo independently. On Grimethorpe he w	Grimethorpe and Shafton to confir r a basket in their areas since the ace the CDO receives confirmatio ill submit a WAF to request the function of request to the order to be sub-	eir projects are run n from Shafton and unding for all four	5.4 CDO to submit a WAF for the NEWA Hanging Baskets	DH
5.5 Great Hought	on – Coach Trip			
	hat this is a community coach trip at Houghton. The subsidy reque he trip.	•		
	ding request is for £750 to go tov will be a ticket charge of £10 pe			

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton	
	extra £400 raised through ticket s of the coach hire for next year's to of the project.			
Members agreed requested.	Members agreed to support the funding application for the total amount requested.			
5.6 Grassroots	Provision			
providing some r April for the comi the middle two S or afternoon's pro and Grassroots v nutrition. Initial th	ned that there is initial discussion egular activity sessions across all ing year. The proposal is for activ aturdays each month with each vi ovision. The provision will be wide will also provide a mobile kitchen a houghts are that funding for the pr on of the Innovation Fund, Area C unding.	four villages starting in ities to take place on llage having a morning er in scope than sport, and learning about oposal could be taken		
-	st received the proposal from Gras at the next meeting during the pla			
6. Finances				
6.1 The statemer with the agenda.	nt of expenditure was updated by It was noted:	the CDO and circulated		
change in the fina	Total Spent £21,649.03 remaining ances is the payment of £288.55 the payment of £288.55 the payment and All Angels.	5		
change noted is	Total Spent £3,212.45 remaining £ a £100 payment to the Great Hou eir recent centenary event.	•		
underspend from	ned that the Statement of Expendi the Christmas events. It was hig across all four villages has been f	hlighted that the level		
regarding NE Wa agreement to cor finances rather th	d whether it was appropriate to ma ard Alliance finances and whether ntinue to have a central fund for N nan separate funds. Members age arrangements to remain the same	Members were in E Ward Alliance reed that they would		

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton
7. Christmas	Events in the North East – Re	flection	
	sed thanks to all those who supp ents across the four villages.	orted the success of	
and there is a lot future events. It v Christmas events	that a significant amount is given of positive planning and activity o was agreed that constructive conv needs to take place with commu responsibilities can be communic	n which to build for /ersation about future nity partners so that	
the planning futur planning around (plan review and fo	d that young people need to conti e events. The Chair advised that Christmas activities will take place orward planning discussions whic etings in February and April.	discussion and within the wider action	
8. Review of	2023 Action Plan		
already been pop priorities for 23/24 range of activities	the Review of the Action Plan do ulated with actions and progress 4. The Chair highlighted that the across the four villages and that achieved and in many cases exc	made against the review reflects a good all of the priorities for	
Alliance Report w Performance Rep	document will help in the prepar hich will be included in the annua ort. The CDO asked Ward Allian d send any additions for the Actio	I Area Councils ce Members to review	
9. Outstandi	ng Monitoring		
The CDO updated this event. This w	s Group – Summer fete d that the monitoring information i vill continue to be chased and the ll be considered until the monitori	group informed that no	
10. AOB			
Alliance Members	ce Membership d that we have made several atte s from Brierley and will continue to e writing out to current Ward Allia	o do so. The	

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Shafton
them to confirm t Alliance.	hat they would like to continue to s	serve on the NE Ward	
or sending apolo	meeting appointments e is relatively good, but ttend three consecutive Ward Alliance		
10.2 Purple Bag	S		
the new branding	ed that we are still waiting for the n g and will inform Members once th ew purple bags are now availab	e bags are available.	
Brierley s	y's - Shafton s - Great Houghton hop Brierley ons Gym - Grimethrope.		
Volunteers can collection.	scan the QR code on the bag to	o request litter	
10.3 Young Peo	ples Visit to the Mayors Chamb	er	
Academy, Shafto will include meet <i>Experience Barn</i> their own transpo	ned that meeting for the students for on has been confirmed for Friday, 2 ing the Mayor, a tour of the Town I <i>sley</i> . The school is inviting 20 stud ort. If any Members would like to a Hand@barnsley.gov. know.	23 February. The visit Hall and visit to dents and will provide	
10.4 Brierley Co	ommemorative Garden		
Level Agreement in Brierley. In pro Section 106 Pan	d that the NE Ward Alliance has ta t for the new Commemorative Gar eparation, the CDO has had initial el and Brierley Residents Group. otes for the work and will be getting the 106 Panel.	den on Church Street discussions with the He has already	

Brierley	Great Houghton	Grimethorpe	Sho	afton
work with the youth Handley and ask fo Date & Tim	he Youth Association could pro in the area. The CDO will get	in touch with Nadine 7 February 2024	10.5 The CDO to ask for an update from the Youth Association	DH
		Minutes Approved By:		
		Date:	6 February 2024	